

#### **ABOUT**

I am particularly interested to find a job opportunity, in your company, due to previous experiences, and that my professional qualifications and skills appeared to be well suited to your company's requirements.

I appreciate your consideration of my application and I look forward in order to be interviewed at your earliest convenience.

#### **EDUCATION**

2020 - 2020

Université Sorbonne Nouvelle Paris 3

Exchange under the ERASMUS + programme (Long stay)

2018 - NOW

Holy Spirit University of Kaslik – USEK

Masters in Journalism and Communication

2016 - 2017

Lebanese university faculty of information and documentation 2, Jdeideh, Lebanon

**Bachelor in Journalism + DELF B2** 

2013 - 2014

College de Sacrée - Coeur, Gemmayzeh, Lebanon **Lebanese Baccalaureate, (SV)** 

### **EXPERIENCE**

2019 - 2020

Producing and presenting "جلسة سريعة" program

2018 - 2020

Correspondent in the Lebanese Parliament

2017 - 2020

Working at "ElNashra.com" online television as reporter and news editor

2015 - 2016

Worked at 'Noursat' television as reporter and news editor

2014 - 2015

Internship in VDL "100.5 – 100.3" صوت لبنان

#### PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

- Possess strong organizational, leadership, communication and computer skills.
- Demonstrate ability to effectively plan, coordinate and meet deadlines of multiple projects.
- Work well independently and as team member/leader.
- Able to build and maintain solid business relationships with people on all levels.

### **LANGUAGES**

Arabic 0000

French 0000

English 0000

# **SKILLS**

Microsoft Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Outlook, PhotoShop

- Surfing on the Internet
- Social Media

(Facebook, Instagram, Twitter...)

# RACHA LOUBNAN ZAGHRINI

Dbayeh, Metn, Lebanon

Mobile: **+961 70 404 587** 

Email: zaghrinir@gmail.com

Status: Single

Nationality: Lebanese

Date of Birth: October 24th, 1996

## **LINKS**

https://bit.ly/33qta0h

https://bit.ly/328GiqG

https://bit.ly/31fOhAR

https://bit.ly/2MF0RV8

https://bit.ly/35FAvLA

Mobile: **+961 70 404 587**